From: Strategic Planning Essex

To: Al2chelmsfordA120
Subject: Deadline 8 submission: Essex Police
Date: 12 July 2023 15:30:54

A12 Chelmsford to A120 Widening Scheme
Planning Inspectorate Reference: TR010060
Registration identification number: 20033069

Good afternoon,

Further to our ongoing engagement with National Highways and the submission of the
Statement of Common Ground between the applicant and Essex Police.

Essex Police wish to advise that following recent discussions with National Highways we now
consider item 1.13, Traffic Management Officer Post to be agreed, with development of the post
to continue outside of the examination process.

If further information or clarification is required, please contact the Strategic Planning

team at Strategic.Planning@essex.police.uk.

Many thanks and kind regards,
Strategic Planning Team

Strategic Planning | Operational Change
Continuous Improvement & Analytics Directorate | Essex Police
E-mail: Strategic Planning
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This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent
Police and/or Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended
to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The
content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a criminal
investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by
contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on
01245 491491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex
Police’s use of personal data please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/privacy/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/privacy/. Additionally for our Terms and Conditions
please go to https://www kent.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions/
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